Roxanne Maher

From: Tony Saccone

Sent: Sunday, June 8, 2025 8:56 PM

To: Earl Lamb

Cc: afavry@ledyard.net; Naomi Rodriguez; Roxanne Mabher; Jessica Buhle; Timothy Ryan
Subject: RE: quarterly finance meetings

Jess, Tim,

This is a Tuesday, will it work for you...at the BOE?

From: Earl Lamb <TyLamb5350@outlook.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 9:52 AM

To: Tony Saccone <tsac@ledyardct.org>

Cc: afavry@ledyard.net; Naomi Rodriguez <NaomiR@ledyardct.org>; Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org>
Subject: Re: quarterly finance meetings

Tony,

Is August 19th ok for the first meeting? If not, do you have some alternate suggestions?

Yr.,
Ty Lamb

Sent from my iPhone

On May 20, 2025, at 8:38 PM, Tony Saccone <tsac@ledyardct.org> wrote:

Ty,
How about joint finance meetings:

August BOE finance meeting

November 19" Town finance Just before the budget season begins.
February BOE In the middle of the budget season

May 6" town council finance

Pobd=

So, asyou can see in red, those two months are critical during the budget season. If August is
canceled due to the summertime we can move it to September.

Let me know,

Tony



From: Earl Lamb <TyLamb5350@outlook.com>
Sent: Saturday, April 19, 2025 2:05 PM

To: Tony Saccone <tsac@ledyardct.org>
Subject: Re: quarterly finance meetings

Tony,
I will work on this, should be easy to get scheduled. If | run into an issue, | will let you know.
Yr.,

Ty
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 18, 2025, at 11:59 AM, Earl Lamb <tylamb5350@outlook.com> wrote:

Tony,

Let me look this over, and will respond. Thanks for the reaching out. | generally
agree with the sentiment.

Yr.,
Ty Lamb

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 16, 2025, at 9:12 PM, Tony Saccone <tsac@ledyardct.org>
wrote:

Hi Ty,

At our finance meeting today, we had a discussion on conducting
joint finance meetings with the BOE.

So as not to create more meeting to attend, how about something
like:

1. July, joint meeting in conjunction with the regular BOE’s
finance meeting

2. October, at the council finance meeting

3. January, BOE

4. April, town council

This is just my thoughts....let me know

Anthony G. Saccone, Sr.



Ledyard Town Council
Ledyard, Connecticut
(860) 464-3203
tsac@ledyardct.org
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is
confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized
to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of
this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been
automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber
resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security
awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities.
Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity,
human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building
a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.
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